
From:                                 
Sent:                                  Fri, 17 Feb 2023 06:56:01 +0000
To:                                      
Cc:                                      
Subject:                             RE: Filenote - Notes from qtrly strategic decommissioning meeting with Santos
Attachments:                   Santos Ltd - A & L - 2022 - Well Integrity.obr

Sent: Friday, 17 February 2023 11:44 AM
To: 
Subject: FW: Filenote - Notes from qtrly strategic decommissioning meeting with Santos 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
 

 and 
 
See below for a good summary of Santos  

. 
 
Regards
 

Well Integrity 

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T:  | E:  | W: nopsema.gov.au 

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore. 
For the latest news and information subscribe here. 
 

Acknowledgement of Country 
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture 
and country. We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and 
Lore Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay respects to 
their Elders past, present and emerging. 
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 1:47 PM
To:  

 

 









Regards,

 

Environmental Management - Decommissioning 

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
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